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REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER  485-4658
March 2, 2009

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNO

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: TWO

 ref No  \* MERGEFORMAT TWO

	
	RFQ NUMBER:  485-4658

 ref bid  \*mergeformat 485-4658
	

	JANITORIAL SERVICES AT BRIX-MERCER COMPLEX

 ref subject  \*MERGEFORMAT JANITORIAL SERVICES AT BRIX-MERCER COMPLEX

	March 2, 2009

	
	PURCHASING USE
	

	ORG/Requisition:  56201500/ 5629000608
	CJN
	G:\PUBLIC\RFQ\485-4658 ADD 2.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT QUOTATION IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH QUOTATION NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of bid will be at 2:00 p.m., on March 5, 2009

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT March 5, 2009.
QUOTES WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Quotes will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All quotation information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Craig Nickel

 ref buyer  \*MERGEFORMATCraig Nickel, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE following and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/or CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER:  485-4658 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR QUOTATION.

· The following page addresses questions that have been asked by potential bidders.



	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO TO RFQ 485-4658

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


1.
Does the quotation schedule II reduce cleaning service from 5x per week to 3x per week for all areas? The scope of service in the RFQ already states a reduced time for quotation I. Please explain? We would like two quotes.  1 quote is for the whole building 5 days a week.  The other quote is for reduced cleaning which includes; daily cleaning of all building restrooms, daily cleaning of the entire basement, the entire 1st floor and the 2nd floor center Brix waiting area, M/W/F full service the entire building.
2.
How many windows are on the 2nd floor and the rear of the Brix-Mercer building? (1st floor) it’s the entire front lobby (approx 24 including doors) up to 8’, the rear entry has about 6 including the doors and then there’s the interior windows (don’t know the count on those).
3.
How many windows are on the 2nd floor which leads to the courtyard? Approx 10 including doors.

4.
Does the 2nd floor courtyard area require pressure washing monthly? They usually use a hose to clean area.  Probably a pressure washer would work best.
5.
What are gas-tank rooms and how many? There’s two and they would need to make arrangements to do them when they clean the lab to gain access.  
6.
How are gas-tank rooms cleaned? Sweep and dust.
7.
While cleaning the laboratory or clinic areas, are clean room garments (gowning) required? Gloves, face masks, gowns or booties over shoes? No, they should be supplied with gloves for all cleaning (bathrooms especially).

8.
In reference to the Janitorial Communication Log Book for cleaning Clinic and Laboratory areas, what would be a special cleaning? They need to refer to the Infection Control Cleaning Chart.
9.   I received the addendum that you sent out.  The addendum states that the current vendor has 4-5 janitors clean the building each time they go in.  Can you provide the approximate number of man hours spent each time they clean or how long they are there each night? No, I can’t.  I think they work until about 11:30pm, but that’s something they would need to determine. We will definitely notice if they are not putting in enough time or staff.

10.  Also, if I understood correctly, the janitorial providers are not responsible to clean the medical clinic, is that correct?  Wrong, they on not responsible for the infectious waste (see page 3 of the Infection Control Cleaning Chart) If so, can you please provide the approximate square footage of the area or areas that are not to be cleaned so that we can deduct that from the total square footage?
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